Khwaja Asim Ali

Assistant Professor

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email:

Contact: 02136637685

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Khwaja Asim Ali is working as Assistant Professor in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Khwaja Asim Ali has a PhD in Computer Vision. Dr. Khwaja Asim Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BE in Electrical Engineering

NED UET Karachi , Pakistan

PhD in Computer Vision

Australian National University, Australia

MS in Software Engineering, Computer Graphics

Arizona State University , Pakistan

Experience

Assistant Professor	2020- Present
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Assistant Professor	2014 - 2020
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Lecturer	2006 - 2014
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Lecturer	2004 - 2005
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
	- Present

,